Mackenzie Valley Environmental Impact Review Board

August 19, 2008

W.S. Mitchell

Giant Mine Remediation Project Office
Indian & Northern Affairs Canada

Box 1500

Yellowknife, NT X1A 2P1

Dear Mr. Mitchell,

RE: Request for an extension

The Mackenzie Valley Environmental Impact Review Board recently considered your request
for an extension regarding the submission of Undertaking #4 from the Giant Mine Public

Scoping Hearing. The Review Board has decided to grant an extension until August 29, 2008 for
the submission of this information.

Regards,

ORIGINAL SIGNED BY

Tawanis Testart
Environmental Assessment Officer

Box 938, 5102-50" Avenue, Yellowknife, NT X1A 2N7
Phone: 867-766-7050 Fax: 867-766-7074 Web: mveirb.nt.ca



